

MINUTES *Approved*

ACWORTH PLANNING BOARD MEETING: March 26, 2018

MEETING OPEN: 7:00PM

PRESENT: Mike Aron, Frank Emig, Henry Sipple, Joe Fedora, Cheryl Sanctuary, Rob Vogel

PUBLIC: Betty Sipple, Matt Connor

Officers: Motion HS/FE to nominate RV chair, passed. Motion JN/FE to nominate MA vice chair, passed. CS to continue as secretary by consensus.

MINUTES:

1. PB meeting February 26, 2018: Motion HS/MA to approve, passed.

HEARINGS, APPLICATIONS, GUESTS:

1. Matt Connor described a proposed subdivision on Cold Pond Road creating one new 3 acre lot and presented a draft plan. RV noted need for retitling to include standard subdivision language. It was requested wetlands, soils and topo lines be added to the plan.

COMMUNICATIONS: None

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

1. Site Committee: None
2. Regional Planning Commissioner: HS will serve as Commission treasurer.
3. FE reported BOS will form a committee to study Acworth Volunteer Fire and Rescue Company becoming a Town department.

CONTINUING BUSINESS:

1. Master Plan questionnaire: Two essay entries received and deadline is April 30. MA suggested a committee to review entries. There was agreement overall MP amending would begin after essay contest is complete and that the addendum format would continue. Budgeting for publishing of the complete MP from the 1979 original plan through the ensuing addendums could be planned for 2019.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Updated Land Use Regulation handbooks distributed.
2. Next meeting April 23. Discuss including Joint Board Meeting with BOS.

MEETING ADJOURNED: By consensus 8:10PM, passed. Respectfully, Kathi Bradt.